
From: Kevin DePottey <kdepottey@gcdcwws.com> 
Sent: 07 April 2025 10:36
To: Joseph Rizk <jrizk@viennatwpgc.gov>; Michelle Falardeau <mfalardeau@viennatwpgc.gov>; Ken 
Kalakay <kkalakay@gcdcwws.com>
Cc: Pat McNamara <pmcnamara@gcdcwws.com>
Subject: RE: Dutchman's Pump Station

That is difficult to answer.  We can’t predict when a pump will fail.  One pump can handle the flow for 
that station.  For the price I recommend replacing instead of repairing.  We can keep the station 
operational until the pump arrives.  We have connections and probably can get the pump a little 
quicker.

Kevin M. DePottey
Sewer Superintendent
Genesee County Drain Commissioners Office
Division of Water and Waste Services
G-4610 Beecher Road
Flint, Michigan 48532
Office 810-732-7870 ext 4153

From: Joseph Rizk <jrizk@viennatwpgc.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 7, 2025 7:14 AM
To: Kevin DePottey <kdepottey@gcdcwws.com>; Michelle Falardeau <mfalardeau@viennatwpgc.gov>; 
Ken Kalakay <kkalakay@gcdcwws.com>
Cc: Pat McNamara <pmcnamara@gcdcwws.com>
Subject: RE: Dutchman's Pump Station

Thanks for the update.
I had asked the question on the phone about the sense of urgency and you responded that the pump 
that is running the show is capable of lasting until the new one is in. I believe I misunderstood on the 
lead time for the new pump. Do you still feel we are in good shape to last as long until 4 months is up?

From: Kevin DePottey <kdepottey@gcdcwws.com> 
Sent: 03 April 2025 15:34
To: Michelle Falardeau <mfalardeau@viennatwpgc.gov>; Joseph Rizk <jrizk@viennatwpgc.gov>; Ken 
Kalakay <kkalakay@gcdcwws.com>
Cc: Pat McNamara <pmcnamara@gcdcwws.com>
Subject: RE: Dutchman's Pump Station

Please see attached quotes.  If you have any questions please let me know.

Kevin M. DePottey
Sewer Superintendent
Genesee County Drain Commissioners Office
Division of Water and Waste Services
G-4610 Beecher Road
Flint, Michigan 48532
Office 810-732-7870 ext 4153
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From: Michelle Falardeau <mfalardeau@viennatwpgc.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 3, 2025 9:39 AM
To: Kevin DePottey <kdepottey@gcdcwws.com>; Joseph Rizk <jrizk@viennatwpgc.gov>; Ken Kalakay 
<kkalakay@gcdcwws.com>
Cc: Pat McNamara <pmcnamara@gcdcwws.com>
Subject: RE: Dutchman's Pump Station

Also, can you please tell us if this is pump 1 or 2?

Thanks,

Michelle Falardeau
Accountant
3400 W. Vienna Road, Clio, MI  48420
Direct Phone:  810-564-7075   I    Direct Fax:  810-564-7074  

From: Kevin DePottey <kdepottey@gcdcwws.com> 
Sent: Thursday, April 3, 2025 8:49 AM
To: Joseph Rizk <jrizk@viennatwpgc.gov>; Ken Kalakay <kkalakay@gcdcwws.com>
Cc: Pat McNamara <pmcnamara@gcdcwws.com>; Michelle Falardeau <mfalardeau@viennatwpgc.gov>
Subject: RE: Dutchman's Pump Station

The cost for the replacement is $11,000 plus our mark up.  The repair was $8250 plus mark up.

Kevin M. DePottey
Sewer Superintendent
Genesee County Drain Commissioners Office
Division of Water and Waste Services
G-4610 Beecher Road
Flint, Michigan 48532
Office 810-732-7870 ext 4153

From: Joseph Rizk <jrizk@viennatwpgc.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 3, 2025 8:38 AM
To: Ken Kalakay <kkalakay@gcdcwws.com>; Kevin DePottey <kdepottey@gcdcwws.com>
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Cc: Pat McNamara <pmcnamara@gcdcwws.com>; Michelle Falardeau <mfalardeau@viennatwpgc.gov>
Subject: RE: Dutchman's Pump Station

I do not see a cost for replacement

From: Ken Kalakay <kkalakay@gcdcwws.com> 
Sent: 01 April 2025 14:02
To: Kevin DePottey <kdepottey@gcdcwws.com>; Joseph Rizk <jrizk@viennatwpgc.gov>
Cc: Pat McNamara <pmcnamara@gcdcwws.com>
Subject: RE: Dutchman's Pump Station

Hi Joe  here is the quotes for repairs on pump. Please let me know if you would like repair or replace the 
pump. Please let me know so I can let Kennedy know. 
Thanks Ken

From: Kevin DePottey <kdepottey@gcdcwws.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 1:07 PM
To: jrizk@viennatwp.com
Cc: Pat McNamara <pmcnamara@gcdcwws.com>; Ken Kalakay <kkalakay@gcdcwws.com>
Subject: Dutchman's Pump Station

Joe

Our crew went out on a call at the abovementioned station and found a pump has failed.  We are going 
to pull the pump and send it in for repair.  As soon as we have a price for the repair I will get that sent 
over to you.  

Kevin M. DePottey
Sewer Superintendent
Genesee County Drain Commissioners Office
Division of Water and Waste Services
G-4610 Beecher Road
Flint, Michigan 48532
Office 810-732-7870 ext 4153
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